Ernie Buschri

.} T

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: MERIDIAN OIL INC(NSL)

Date: Monday. March 25, 1996 8:29AM
Priority: High

PAYNE #11

A-27-32N-10W
590'FNL;810"FEL
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL

Page 1



AMOCC

AMOCC

AMOCC

AMOCO

AMOCO

AMCCC

AMOCO

AMOCO

AMOCO

AMOCO

AMOCO

AMOCO

AMOCC

AMOCO

AMOCO

AMOCO

AMOCCO

AMOCC

AMOCO

AMOCO

AMOCO

£MOCO

EMOCO

AMOCO

AMOCO

FMOCO

AMTCO

AMCCO

AMCCO

AMOCO

AMOCC

AMOCO

AMOCO

FROLUCTICN

PROLUCTICN

PROLCJCTICN

PROCUCTICN

PROLUCTICN

PROLUCTICN

PROLCIJCTION

PRCCUCTICN

PRCLDUCTICN

PROCUJCTION

PROCUCTICON

PRCDUCTICN

PRCDUCTICN

?RODJCTION

FRODJCTION

PRCDUCTICY

PRCDUCTICN

PRODUCTION

PRCDUCTICHN

PRODUCTION

PRCDUCTION

PRODUCTION

PRCDUCTION

PRODUCTION

PRODUCTION

PRODUCTION

PRODUCTIOHN

PRODUCTION

PRODUCTION

PRODUCTION

PRCDUCTION

PRODUCTION

PRODUCTION

FRODUCTIOCN

PRCDUCTICHN

PRODUZTION

PRODUCTICN

JICARILLA

JICAFILLA

JICAFILLA

JICARILLA

JICAKITLA

JICARILLA

CICARTLLA

JICARRILLA

JICARIIIA CONT
JICARIZLA CONT.

JICARILLA

JICARITLA

JICARILLA

JICARILLA

JICARILLA

JICARIILA

CICARTLLA

JICARILLA
JICARIL_A
JICARTIL A
SICARIL:A

CARIL A

IT
LA

CCNT.

CCNT.

CONT .

CONT.

CCNT.

CONT.

CONT.

CONT.

CCONT.

CONT .

CONT.

CONT.

CONT.

CONT.

CONT .

COKT

CCNT

CCONT

CONT

CONT

CCNT

CONT

x CONT

CONT

CCNT.

CONT.

CONT.

CCNT.

CCNT.

CONT.

CONT.

[
)

(o8]

&3}

(@2l

NS}

D

(a8}

&4} fale]

@4}

—

1:90/w

TS0 /E

/9 /E
53C/E
S30/E

L0

lece/w
178C/wW

TEC/W

T2C/E

&3]
fan!
~
L1

3G /E
Ten/=

Le2 3/ 2
o e
220 W

L4555/
58)/w

L8935 /w

€70/E
960/7
€70/w
lesSh/w

g

ry

b

[%9]
RS}

G
()

o

o}

I

toy
[ES}

S
NES i w

O

NN

[

o



MERIDIAN OIL

EURIINGTON RESOLURCES

March 13, 1996
Federal Express

Mr. Michael Stogner

New Mexico Qil Corservat on Division
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Payne #11
590'FNL, 810'FEL, Section 27, T-32-N, R-10-W._ San Juan County, NM
AP| #30-045-26804

Dear Mr. Stogner:

This is a request for administrative approval for a non-standard gas well location in the Basin
Fruitland Coal pool. Order NSL-2382 was issued for the ron-standard location in the Basin
Dakota pool.

Meridian Oil Inc. is plannirg to plug back the Dakota pool and recomplete the Payne #11 in
the Basin Fruitland Coal pool. This well in the northeast quarter is considered off pattern for
the Fruitland Coal. To comply with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rules,
Meridian is submitting the following for your approval of this non-standard location:

C-102 plat showing location of the well;

Plat showing offset owners/operators;

Affidavit of notification of offset owners/operatcrs;
Copy of Well Completion Log for original compietion.

Al e b

A copy of this application is being submitted to all offsat owners/operators by certified mail
with a request that they furnish your Santa Fe office with a Waiver of Objection, and return
one copy to this offce.

Sincerely yours,

%//z %@&w&(

Peggy Bradﬂeld
Regulatory/Compliance Adrrinistrator
WAIVER

hereby waives objection to Meridian Qil Inc.'s application for non-
standard location for the Payne #11 as proposed above
By: Date:

XC: Phillips Petroleum
Williams Prcoduction

PO, 3ox 2089, Tarringlor C.ew Mexion 87493-4289. Teleprone S05-526 9700 Fax 503-326-G8CC
3535 East Z0in St 87402-883°



District o State of New Mexico Form C-10:

PO Box 19%0, llobbs, NM $8241-1980 Energy. Miserais & Natural Resources epariment Revised February 21, 199-
[:::« " - Instructions on bac)
Fo nv:lclr . Arteain, NM §3211-0719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submut to Appropriate District Oftic.
m“: B PO Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copie:
e e g f e, RIS Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copic
PO Box 20¥8, Santa Fe. NM $7504-203% D AMENDED REPOR’

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

' APl Number ! Pool Code } Pool Nume

30-045-26804 71629 Basin Fruitland Coal

* Property Code ' Property Name ¢ Well Number

7379 Payne 11

' OGRID No. ! Operator Name ? Elevation
~ MERIDIAN OIL INC. £898"
14538
19 Surface Location

UL oriot no. | Section { Towaship | Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet {rum the East/West line County

A 27 32N j110W 590 North 810 East S.J.

T Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface

UL or lot po. Sectioa Townsuip Range Lot idn Feet {rom the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County

' Dedicated Acres{ ' Joist or infill | ** Consolidation Code | '* Order No.

/305,02
NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED

OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION
16 7/, v /G221 ' OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
Iwcmﬁmwmjammwn
weandcmplacwthzbmo/mybmidgcwbdid

Not resurveyed, prepared
from a plat by Ceczl B.
Tullis dated|7-1-87.

T

Sigoature

Peggy Bradfield

Prioted Name

Regulatory Administrator
Title

2-26-96

Date

1sSSURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

lhﬂd’ynrmﬂvmwwku&-ﬂmmmpu
mpla&dﬁmﬁgﬂmofmdwmbym
armdcrmympaviﬁal.adlhdﬂhtmi:mm
correct w the best of my belid].

2-21-96

Date of Survey,

AN
% i //////W///////////E

<.

— —




MERIDIAN OIL INC

PAYNE #11
OFFSET OPERATOR \ OWNER PLAT

Unorthodox Fruitland Coal Formation Well Location

Township 32 North, Range 10 West

1) Meridian Qil Inc.
1) MeridianQillnc. &

Phillips Petroleum Corporation 5525 Hwy. 64, NBU 3004, Farmington, NM 87401
Williams Production Company P.O. Box 3102, Mailstop 374, Tulsa, OK 74101




Re: Payne #11
590'FNL, 810'FEL, Section 27, T-32-N, R-10-W, San Juar County, NM
APl #30-045-26804

| hereby certify that the following offset owners/operators have been notified by certified
mail of our application for administrative approval for non-standard well location of the
above well.

Phillips Petroleum Corporation
5525 Highway 64, NBU 3004
Farmrington, NM 87401

Williams Production Company
PO Box 3102

Mailstop 37-4

Tulsa. OK 74101

'Peggy Bradfield

Reguiatory/Compliance Admiristrator




Form 3160— rorm appoves

,)”ﬁv,ﬁff,'g‘fff)> Un D STATES SUBMIT IN DUPL‘€§",' : EB:::;gree:B:\::::thof 11%0545—0137
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR lj e '

BUREAUJ OF LAND MANAGEMENT Y _‘ """' P """S‘F”gé"‘(;g‘l“}ﬂ AND SERIAL NO.
wELL COMPLET[ON OR RECOMPLETION REPC)RT AND LOG g, f~' 6 i¥ INDIAN, ALLOTTEE O TRIA® NaME

N/A

e We EJ i oRY LJ e v o 2t : 20 DT T TRIT ACALENENT Nama
» TYPE OF COMPLETION: N/A
v 1 . A X = N L = - - - LT e -
_ ____:‘!’_:“ o 2 [J suex P D Othes", . - S7SUARN UR LEASE NAMB
2. NaMb ur_O;l—l—A_T‘Ol_ BN —l U PAYNE
Union Texas Petroleum S weLwo.
3. anDAESS OP UPERATOR 11
375 us H1ghwa_.i_6_4__ ____tﬂ‘fn_lﬁg_to NM 87401 - 10, FITLD AND POOL, OR WILDCAT
T 0CATION UF WHLL i (Report location cicarty and in accordunce with any Stare requircments)® ‘ Basin Dakota
Avertace 500" FNL & 810" FEL Ti oo > % L. oW BLOCK AND SURYET
UK ARLA

At top prod. interval reported below

Sec. 27 - T3IN-RLOM

At total depth

14. PEANMIT NO. CATE I1SSLED 12. COUNTY OB | 13. sTATE
‘ PARISH \
—_— B, _ San_Juan NM
1S DaTEr SCrLDDED | 16, DATE T.D. WEACHED | l7. DATE COMCL (Ready to prod.} 18. ELEVATIONS (DF. AKX, RT, GK, XTC.)*® " 19, ELEY. CASINGEEAD
9/2/87 5/23/87 11/7/87 6898 G.L.. 6910 KB 6899
20. TOTAL DEPTH, MD & TVD T 21. PLUQ. BACK T.D.. MD & TVD | 3217 MULTIPLE COMPL., 23 1NTERVALS ROTARY TOOLB CABLE TOOLS
A - i HOW MANT® DRILLLD BY
8425 | 8384 | N/A T, 10-8425 |
34 PRODLCING INTERVAL(S) OF THIS CO! STILLTION—TOP, BOTTOM, NAME {MD AND VD) ® 73 waB DIRECTIONAL
l SURYEY MADB
8243-8380 (gross) Dakota \ No
26. TYPE ELECTRIC AND OYHER LOGE RUN ' 27. wWaS WELL CORSD
DIGL-GR, SDL-DSN-GR l No
2% CASING RECORD (Report all stringy aet in well)
T T CasinG wmizE ‘! WECIGRT. LB./FT. OLPTH SET (MD) HoLE SIZE i TEMENTING RECORD AMOUNT PULLED
9-5/8 | 36 1322 | 12-1/4 | See attached
7 ; 23 . 4011 E 8-3/4 l See attached
l | : i l
29 LINER RECORD i 30. TUBING RECORD
size TOP (MD) . DOTTOM (MD) us;cu CIMENT® ] SCREEN (D) ' sIZE | pePtm SET (XD) ‘ PACKER SET (MD)
. i ! 1
4-1/2 3808 ! 8421 .. Qpegajfarhpd -3/8 i 838A i N/A
31. PEAFORATION ALCORD (Intervad, aze and number) | 82, A(;'.ID. SHOT. FRACTUR!:. CEMENT SQUEEZLE. rTC

t

AMOUNT AND XIND OF MATERIAL U8ED

33 total C.32" holes 1 JSPF at 8243'-8259'\ SEPTH INTERVAL (MD) y

8298, 8304',19',20',21',22",31",33",44",

1
46',51',52',66',70',80". \ See attached
5050' squeeze holes ‘ !
a3 * PRODUCTION
DATSE FIRST PRODUCTION PRODLCTION METHOD (Flowing, gaa Ui/t pumpIng—Ii15e and type Of PUMP) w:‘!.nx.“l::'):cl {Producing or
Flowing shut-in
DATS OF THAT HOURS TESTED CHMOKE 81IE PROO N, POR olL—a88L. GaB—MCE WATER—BBL. | LaS-01L RATIO
\ . TEST PERIOD ‘ l |
5/13/88 3 3/4 — Tr 89 ‘ Tr 1 N/A
TLOW. TUSING PXmes. | CASING PRESSURLC ! ;:LCL'LATID . nil.— 8Bl GAR—MCY. WATLR—-HBL. ‘ OIL GRAVITY-AP! (CORR.)
- 1 MOUR BATE | )
50 1945 SICP | ———m> . Tr | 715 L2 CN/A
34. DISPORITION OF GaS (Sold, waed for fuel, vented, €1c.) T TEST WITNESSED BY
Vented Cliff Gates
35, LIAT OF ATTACHMENTS e
Cementing and Stimulation Record Deove

38. 1 bereby certify that the foregoing snd attached Information is complete and correct as determined from all avallable records

SIGNED /Kéé;//ffé’ ;7?;¥U4{/ orrLe SErmit foordinator oare _0/23/88

*(See Instructions and SMWWMM Data on Reverse Side) 7" .. /7;_ o
[ie 18 U. s.C. Sec'xon 1001 ml\kti it a crime for any pe owmq;} and willfully to make to soy- department Ofr ige of the

S A. feanAuismt statements Of representstions as to any matter within Tts’ jurud}C! -], e



